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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

INMATE TELEPHONE SERVICES 

FOR  

NEW HANOVER COUNTY DETENTION FACILITY 

RFP # 15-0252 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

FROM: LENA BUTLER, PURCHASING SUPERVISOR 

DATE:  April 2, 2015 

SUBJECT: QUESTIONS RECEIVED IN RESPONSE TO RFP 

 

1. How many and what type of inmate phones does the facility have currently? 82 Phones to consist of 

wall units and standalone booths. 

2. Does the county need a TTY phone?  1 (was this used via inmate phone? Or just jack in wall? (Desk top 

style of phone) or does the county use a Cart for the TTY? A desktop is available by connecting it an 

existing jack. 

3. There isn’t any mention of payphones in the RFP but there were 3 of them pointed out during the pre-

bid meeting, does the county wish for the proposers to factor 3 pay phones in our response? YES 

4. How many visitation phones or booths does the facility have currently? 27phones upstairs in visitation 

and 3 phones in intake or booking for a total of 30 

5. Can the county confirm the number of inmate phones needed? Negotiable 

6. Can we use existing phones or do we need to replace all? Replace them 

7. Who is responsible for in house wiring? The winning vendor 

8. Do they want cutoff switches?  Or do you want the housing officers to have access to the Inmate 

Telephone System so that they can cut off the phones via the system? A cutoff switch is desirable. The 

cut off option is available to supervisors via the network login. 

5.1.13  The proposed system shall support an Automated Information System at no cost to the County. 

9. Question:  Would the County please add clarification to the extent of services required by the 

Automated Information System? Does the County wish to replace the existing system or does the 

County require the existing system to be maintained as it is? The current AIS vendor is Telurus. If 

bidders choose to use that service same is acceptable to the County. If bidder has their own AIS 

they need to advise the County what the capabilities are and include the cost of same in their 

commission quote.  

5.2.8    The vendor shall be responsible for obtaining, developing, and implementing the interface requirements 

(i.e., with Commissary vendor) required to implement the inmate telephone system and associated 

services (i.e. PINs, Debit, AIS, etc.). The vendor shall bear all costs of required interface(s). 

10. Question:  Does the County currently have automated inmate fund transfer for inmate phone debit 

accounts? Yes 
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11. Question:  Does the commissary vendor currently control the County inmate’s trust funds? If not, who 

does? Yes 

12. Question:  Does the County currently have integration for automated PIN transfer to the inmate 

telephone system? If so, which vendor is the integration with? Securus 

13. Question: Does the County plan on making a decision on the commissary vendor prior to making a 

decision on the inmate phones so that we know who have to work with for the interface? Yes 

5.1.1 The system shall be expandable to support video visitation or other visitation solutions. 

 

14. Can the County explain what they need with this section please? Is this simply the monitoring and 

recording of inmate visits like the current setup or is the county interested in a full scale video 

Visitation system? The county wishes to migrate toward full scale video visitation.  

 

15. Can the county provide the current commission rate? 49% 

 

16. Can the county provide the current call rates and fees?  

Automated Information System - $936.00 

     

   
Existing Rates * 

No. Destination Class Customer Type Connect Charge Per Minute 

1 Local  Collect (Direct Bill) 1.40 - 

2 IntraLATA Intrastate Collect (Direct Bill) 2.50 0.24 

3 InterLATA Intrastate Collect (Direct Bill) 2.50 0.24 

4 InterLATA Interstate  Collect (Direct Bill) - 0.25 

5 IntraLATA Interstate Collect (Direct Bill) - 0.25 

6 Local  AdvanceConnect  1.40 - 

7 IntraLATA Intrastate AdvanceConnect  2.50 0.24 

8 InterLATA Intrastate AdvanceConnect  2.50 0.24 

9 InterLATA Interstate  AdvanceConnect  - 0.21 

10 IntraLATA Interstate AdvanceConnect  - 0.21 

11 International  AdvanceConnect  4.00 1.00 

     Notes: 

   * A 5% State Cost Recovery fee is also applicable.  

 

17. Can the county add to the call summary reports with sales figures (volume by type of call)? Attached  

 

18. Can the county provide the Call summary report in an Excel format? Attached with #17. 

 

19. Will the County please outline the fees that are being charged by the current vendor: I HAVE 

ATTACHED STATEMENTS WITH CHARGES.  NONE OF THESE ARE LISTED. 
a. Bill Statement Fee 

b. PrePaid Account Set-Up Fee 

c. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via Web 

d. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via Telephone 

e. Wireless Account Maintenance Fee 

f. Refund Processing Fee 
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g. Other Fees 

 

20. Please provide a copy of the current inmate phone service agreement(s). Attached 

 

21. Please provide the commission percentage currently received on inmate telephone revenue, an average 

of monthly commissions received over the past year from the current vendor, and copies of commission 

statements from the last six months.  As mentioned in question #15. 49% 

 

$     13,049.38  TELEPHONE SECURUS (FEB) FY 2013/2014 

 $     13,312.44  TELEPHONE SECURUS (MAR) FY 2013/2014 

 $     11,486.70  TELEPHONE SECURUS (APRIL)FY 2013/2014 

 $       9,978.41  TELEPHONE SECURUS (MAY) FY 2013/2014 

 $     11,194.35  TELEPHONE SECURUS (JUNE) FY 2013/2014 

 $       9,696.92  TELEPHONE SECURUS (JULY) FY 2014/2015 

 $       9,211.91  TELEPHONE SECURUS (AUG) FY 2014/2015 

 $     10,256.91  TELEPHONE SECURUS (SEPT) FY 2014/2015 

 $       9,211.30  TELEPHONE SECURUS (OCT) FY 2014/2015 

 $       9,682.63  TELEPHONE SECURUS (NOV) FY 2014/2015 

 $     11,288.78  TELEPHONE SECURUS (DEC) FY 2014/2015 

 $     11,852.67  TELEPHONE SECURUS (JAN) FY 2014/2015 

    

 $  130,222.40  Total 

 $    10,851.87  Monthly Avg 

 

 

22. Commissary Integration – Please provide the name and contact information for the current commissary 

vendor. 

Currently out for bid, but at the time it’s McDaniel’s – Jerry McDaniel 800-822-9388 

23. Jail Management Integration – Please provide the name and contact information for the current JMS 

vendor. 

SunGard OSSI Public Sector 

  Amy Shultz 

  4000 OSSI Ct. 

  High Point, NC  27265 

 

24. What equipment is the County requiring? Please fill out the following table with quantities required. 

Negotiable 

 

  



Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 

 

Equipment Quantity 

Inmate Phones  

Pay phones  

TDD/TTY devices  

Cart phones  

Hands-free phones  

Cordless phones  

Enclosures  

Pedestals  

Workstations with Printers  

Laptops  

 

25. Requirement 5.2.10 states that the County would like to have visitation phones recorded. How many 

visitation phone sets does the County have currently? Are they wired to the inmate telephone system for 

recording and monitoring today? Yes, and same as question #4. 

 

26. The evaluation criteria states there is a 20% weighted value for the commission rate but does not 

mention calling rates and fees. Will rates and fees have any bearing on scoring? If so, how will they be 

evaluated? Yes. Value to the consumer is a consideration.  

 

27. Section 5.7 states, “The vendor shall provide existing customer references whose facilities are of similar 

size, calling volume and commission located in either North Carolina or South Carolina.” Because only 

a few facilities in North Carolina and South Carolina are similar in size to New Hanover County, this 

requirement restricts bidding to a limited number of vendors. In order to ensure a level playing field, 

would the County consider accepting references from bordering states? Yes 

 

28. Does Securus currently provide any alternate calling types, such as Text2Connect and Pay Now? If so, 

what is the volume of these calls? Also, what commission is paid to the County on these calls? N/A 

 

29.   Are there any early release programs that may have an effect on the current ADP levels?   No 

(545 ADP 2014) 

30.   What is the average length of stay for an inmate?  

  112 days 

31.   Can the vendor offer more than one rate and commission plan for your consideration?   

  No, one proposal per vendor will be considered 
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32.   Can you please provide the name and contact information for the current commissary   

 vendor?   

  Currently out for bid, but at the time it’s McDaniel’s – Jerry McDaniel    

  – 800-822-9388 

33.   Can you please provide the name and contact information for your current JMS provider?  

 SunGard OSSI Public Sector 

  Amy Shultz 

  4000 OSSI Ct. 

  High Point, NC  27265 

34.   Can you provide me with the current number of installed inmate phones?   

  82 Phones   

 

 

  



Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state
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Inter-

state
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Intralata/

Interstate
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Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 147749 1080 10048 885 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $24,100.50 170285 13574 $10,775.30

Total: 147749 1080 10048 885 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $24,100.50 170285 13574 $10,775.30

Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 389 27 119 17 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $312.41 642 170 $138.50

Total: 389 27 119 17 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $312.41 642 170 $138.50

Grand Total: 148138 1107 10167 902 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $24,412.91 170927 13744 $10,913.81

Securus Technologies, Inc.

COM-001 Call Commission Report - September, 2014

RUN DATE:  10/24/2014 11:11:35 AM                    Process Date:  10/28/2014 11:35:45 AM

Site:  NEW HANOVER CO. DET. CTR. - NC                    Contract ID:  I-002619                    Site ID:  05385

Prepaid Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$16,200.80 11572 $191.14 411 37 $5,598.48 12077 $2,110.08

$16,200.80 11572 $191.14 411 37 $5,598.48 12077 $2,110.08

Direct Billed Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$168.00 120 $20.28 22 6 $94.38 112 $29.75

$168.00 120 $20.28 22 6 $94.38 112 $29.75

$16,368.80 11692 $211.42 433 43 $5,692.86 12189 $2,139.83

OTHER REVENUE

Revenue Type Orig.  ANI Items Revenue Commission

AIS VMail $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758321 $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758323 $1.50 $0.74

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758373 $3.00 $1.47

GTL Dialaround 0 $0.00 $0.00

Instant Pay - Pay Now 0 $0.00

Instant Pay - Text2Connect 923 $276.90

Legacy Operator Assistant 0 $0.00 $0.00

SIM 0 $0.00

Video Visitation 0 $0.00

VMail 0 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $4.50 $279.11

Total Revenue: $24,417.41

Calculated Commission:

$11,192.91

SEPT 2014 1 of 2 



$138.50

TRAFFIC BREAKDOWN

Call Type Revenue Minutes Calls

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Commission

Direct Billed Collect $312.41 642 170

Intralata $20.28 22 6 $9.94

Interlata $94.38 112 27 $46.25

Local $168.00 389 120 $82.32

Interstate $29.75 119 17 $0.00

Interlata $5,598.48 12,077 1,080 $2,743.25

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interstate $2,110.08 10,048 885 $0.00

Prepaid Collect $24,100.50 170,285 13,574 $10,775.28

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Intralata $191.14 411 37 $93.66

Totals: $24,412.91 170,927 13,744 $10,913.78

Local $16,200.80 147,749 11,572 $7,938.37

SEPT 2014 1 of 2 



Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 129136 1019 14478 1312 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $22,900.58 155719 12549 $9,731.50

Total: 129136 1019 14478 1312 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $22,900.58 155719 12549 $9,731.50

Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 383 26 10 6 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $239.80 478 135 $116.28

Total: 383 26 10 6 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $239.80 478 135 $116.28

Grand Total: 129519 1045 14488 1318 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $23,140.38 156197 12684 $9,847.78

Securus Technologies, Inc.

COM-001 Call Commission Report - October, 2014

RUN DATE:  11/20/2014 4:45:57 PM                    Process Date:  11/24/2014 11:05:49 AM

Site:  NEW HANOVER CO. DET. CTR. - NC                    Contract ID:  I-002619                    Site ID:  05385

Prepaid Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$14,175.00 10125 $483.06 1044 93 $5,202.14 11061 $3,040.38

$14,175.00 10125 $483.06 1044 93 $5,202.14 11061 $3,040.38

Direct Billed Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$134.40 96 $23.50 25 7 $79.40 60 $2.50

$134.40 96 $23.50 25 7 $79.40 60 $2.50

$14,309.40 10221 $506.56 1069 100 $5,281.54 11121 $3,042.88

OTHER REVENUE

Revenue Type Orig.  ANI Items Revenue Commission

AIS VMail $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758321 $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758323 $0.50 $0.25

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758373 $7.10 $3.48

GTL Dialaround 0 $0.00 $0.00

Instant Pay - Pay Now 0 $0.00

Instant Pay - Text2Connect 986 $295.80

Legacy Operator Assistant 0 $0.00 $0.00

SIM 0 $0.00

Video Visitation 0 $0.00

VMail 0 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $7.60 $299.52

Total Revenue: $23,147.98

Calculated Commission:

$10,147.30

OCT 2014 1 of 2 



$116.28

TRAFFIC BREAKDOWN

Call Type Revenue Minutes Calls

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Commission

Direct Billed Collect $239.80 478 135

Intralata $23.50 25 7 $11.51

Interlata $79.40 60 26 $38.91

Local $134.40 383 96 $65.86

Interstate $2.50 10 6 $0.00

Interlata $5,202.14 11,061 1,019 $2,549.04

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interstate $3,040.38 14,478 1,312 $0.00

Prepaid Collect $22,900.58 155,719 12,549 $9,731.47

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Intralata $483.06 1,044 93 $236.70

Totals: $23,140.38 156,197 12,684 $9,847.75

Local $14,175.00 129,136 10,125 $6,945.73

OCT 2014 1 of 2 



Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 137806 985 10511 905 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $22,783.77 160081 12771 $10,082.47

Total: 137806 985 10511 905 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $22,783.77 160081 12771 $10,082.47

Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 2402 19 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $407.00 2457 264 $199.43

Total: 2402 19 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $407.00 2457 264 $199.43

Grand Total: 140208 1004 10511 905 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $23,190.77 162538 13035 $10,281.90

Securus Technologies, Inc.

COM-001 Call Commission Report - November, 2014

RUN DATE:  12/11/2014 3:41:44 PM                    Process Date:  12/22/2014 4:06:57 PM

Site:  NEW HANOVER CO. DET. CTR. - NC                    Contract ID:  I-002619                    Site ID:  05385

Prepaid Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$15,160.60 10829 $274.48 602 52 $5,141.38 11162 $2,207.31

$15,160.60 10829 $274.48 602 52 $5,141.38 11162 $2,207.31

Direct Billed Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$338.80 242 $9.42 8 3 $58.78 47 $0.00

$338.80 242 $9.42 8 3 $58.78 47 $0.00

$15,499.40 11071 $283.90 610 55 $5,200.16 11209 $2,207.31

OTHER REVENUE

Revenue Type Orig.  ANI Items Revenue Commission

AIS VMail $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758321 $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758323 $1.50 $0.74

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758373 $0.00 $0.00

GTL Dialaround 0 $0.00 $0.00

Instant Pay - Pay Now 0 $0.00

Instant Pay - Text2Connect 1,120 $336.00

Legacy Operator Assistant 0 $0.00 $0.00

SIM 0 $0.00

Video Visitation 0 $0.00

VMail 0 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $1.50 $336.74

Total Revenue: $23,192.27

Calculated Commission:

$10,618.63

NOV 2014 1 of 2 



$199.43

TRAFFIC BREAKDOWN

Call Type Revenue Minutes Calls

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Commission

Direct Billed Collect $407.00 2,457 264

Intralata $9.42 8 3 $4.62

Interlata $58.78 47 19 $28.80

Local $338.80 2,402 242 $166.01

Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interlata $5,141.38 11,162 985 $2,519.27

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interstate $2,207.31 10,511 905 $0.00

Prepaid Collect $22,783.77 160,081 12,771 $10,082.44

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Intralata $274.48 602 52 $134.49

Totals: $23,190.77 162,538 13,035 $10,281.87

Local $15,160.60 137,806 10,829 $7,428.68

NOV 2014 1 of 2 



Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 152158 1209 11511 992 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $26,449.45 179780 14248 $11,775.75

Total: 152158 1209 11511 992 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $26,449.45 179780 14248 $11,775.75

Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 1305 12 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $286.16 1339 186 $140.22

Total: 1305 12 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $286.16 1339 186 $140.22

Grand Total: 153463 1221 11511 992 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $26,735.61 181119 14434 $11,915.97

Securus Technologies, Inc.

COM-001 Call Commission Report - December, 2014

RUN DATE:  1/16/2015 9:56:27 AM                    Process Date:  1/26/2015 9:54:47 AM

Site:  NEW HANOVER CO. DET. CTR. - NC                    Contract ID:  I-002619                    Site ID:  05385

Prepaid Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$16,513.00 11795 $1,373.76 3099 252 $6,145.38 13012 $2,417.31

$16,513.00 11795 $1,373.76 3099 252 $6,145.38 13012 $2,417.31

Direct Billed Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$238.00 170 $11.44 6 4 $36.72 28 $0.00

$238.00 170 $11.44 6 4 $36.72 28 $0.00

$16,751.00 11965 $1,385.20 3105 256 $6,182.10 13040 $2,417.31

OTHER REVENUE

Revenue Type Orig.  ANI Items Revenue Commission

AIS VMail $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758321 $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758323 $1.45 $0.71

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758373 $0.00 $0.00

GTL Dialaround 0 $0.00 $0.00

Instant Pay - Pay Now 0 $0.00

Instant Pay - Text2Connect 1,027 $308.10

Legacy Operator Assistant 0 $0.00 $0.00

SIM 0 $0.00

Video Visitation 0 $0.00

VMail 0 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $1.45 $308.81

Total Revenue: $26,737.06

Calculated Commission:

$12,224.78

DEC 2014 1 of 2 



$140.22

TRAFFIC BREAKDOWN

Call Type Revenue Minutes Calls

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Commission

Direct Billed Collect $286.16 1,339 186

Intralata $11.44 6 4 $5.61

Interlata $36.72 28 12 $17.99

Local $238.00 1,305 170 $116.62

Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interlata $6,145.38 13,012 1,209 $3,011.23

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interstate $2,417.31 11,511 992 $0.00

Prepaid Collect $26,449.45 179,780 14,248 $11,775.74

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Intralata $1,373.76 3,099 252 $673.14

Totals: $26,735.61 181,119 14,434 $11,915.96

Local $16,513.00 152,158 11,795 $8,091.36

DEC 2014 1 of 2 



Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 164159 1195 11765 1010 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $27,602.83 191681 15169 $12,314.77

Total: 164159 1195 11765 1010 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $27,602.83 191681 15169 $12,314.77

Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 1326 8 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $298.58 1373 195 $146.30

Total: 1326 8 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $298.58 1373 195 $146.30

Grand Total: 165485 1203 11765 1010 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $27,901.41 193054 15364 $12,461.07

Securus Technologies, Inc.

COM-001 Call Commission Report - January, 2015

RUN DATE:  2/17/2015 2:38:51 PM                    Process Date:  2/24/2015 5:42:11 PM

Site:  NEW HANOVER CO. DET. CTR. - NC                    Contract ID:  I-002619                    Site ID:  05385

Prepaid Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$17,878.00 12770 $1,073.96 2454 194 $6,180.22 13303 $2,470.65

$17,878.00 12770 $1,073.96 2454 194 $6,180.22 13303 $2,470.65

Direct Billed Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$254.80 182 $16.34 16 5 $27.44 31 $0.00

$254.80 182 $16.34 16 5 $27.44 31 $0.00

$18,132.80 12952 $1,090.30 2470 199 $6,207.66 13334 $2,470.65

OTHER REVENUE

Revenue Type Orig.  ANI Items Revenue Commission

AIS VMail $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758321 $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758323 $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758373 $0.00 $0.00

GTL Dialaround 0 $0.00 $0.00

Instant Pay - Pay Now 0 $0.00

Instant Pay - Text2Connect 1,092 $327.60

Legacy Operator Assistant 0 $0.00 $0.00

SIM 0 $0.00

Video Visitation 0 $0.00

VMail 0 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $0.00 $327.60

Total Revenue: $27,901.41

Calculated Commission:

$12,788.67

JAN 2015 1 of 2 



$146.30

TRAFFIC BREAKDOWN

Call Type Revenue Minutes Calls

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Commission

Direct Billed Collect $298.58 1,373 195

Intralata $16.34 16 5 $8.01

Interlata $27.44 31 8 $13.45

Local $254.80 1,326 182 $124.85

Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interlata $6,180.22 13,303 1,195 $3,028.30

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interstate $2,470.65 11,765 1,010 $0.00

Prepaid Collect $27,602.83 191,681 15,169 $12,314.75

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Intralata $1,073.96 2,454 194 $526.24

Totals: $27,901.41 193,054 15,364 $12,461.06

Local $17,878.00 164,159 12,770 $8,760.21

JAN 2015 1 of 2 



Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 178953 1065 11714 1092 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $28,691.40 204851 16408 $12,853.42

Total: 178953 1065 11714 1092 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $28,691.40 204851 16408 $12,853.42

Orig. ANI Local

Mins.

Inter-

lata

Calls

Inter state

Mins.

Inter-

state

Calls

Intralata/

Interstate

Revenue

Intralata/

Interstate

Mins.

Intralata/

Interstate

Calls

Inter-

national

Revenue

Inter-

national

Mins.

Inter-

national

Calls

Total

Revenue

Total

Mins.

Total

Calls

Commission

9102100075 2168 8 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $414.36 2222 271 $203.04

Total: 2168 8 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $414.36 2222 271 $203.04

Grand Total: 181121 1073 11714 1092 $0.00 0 0 $0.00 0 0 $29,105.76 207073 16679 $13,056.45

Securus Technologies, Inc.

COM-001 Call Commission Report - February, 2015

RUN DATE:  3/20/2015 1:43:46 PM                    Process Date:  3/25/2015 10:26:39 AM

Site:  NEW HANOVER CO. DET. CTR. - NC                    Contract ID:  I-002619                    Site ID:  05385

Prepaid Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$19,679.80 14057 $1,015.64 2211 194 $5,536.02 11973 $2,459.94

$19,679.80 14057 $1,015.64 2211 194 $5,536.02 11973 $2,459.94

Direct Billed Collect

Local

Revenue

Local

Calls

Intralata

Revenue

Intra lata

Mins.

Intra-

lata

Calls

Interlata

Revenue

Inter lata

Mins.

Interstate

Revenue

$351.40 251 $39.36 39 12 $23.60 15 $0.00

$351.40 251 $39.36 39 12 $23.60 15 $0.00

$20,031.20 14308 $1,055.00 2250 206 $5,559.62 11988 $2,459.94

OTHER REVENUE

Revenue Type Orig.  ANI Items Revenue Commission

AIS VMail $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758321 $0.00 $0.00

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758323 $0.75 $0.37

Coin-operated Pay Telephones 9106758373 $0.00 $0.00

GTL Dialaround 0 $0.00 $0.00

Instant Pay - Pay Now 0 $0.00

Instant Pay - Text2Connect 1,063 $318.90

Legacy Operator Assistant 0 $0.00 $0.00

SIM 0 $0.00

Video Visitation 0 $0.00

VMail 0 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $0.75 $319.27

Total Revenue: $29,106.51

Calculated Commission:

$13,375.72
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$203.04

TRAFFIC BREAKDOWN

Call Type Revenue Minutes Calls

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Commission

Direct Billed Collect $414.36 2,222 271

Intralata $39.36 39 12 $19.29

Interlata $23.60 15 8 $11.56

Local $351.40 2,168 251 $172.19

Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interlata $5,536.02 11,973 1,065 $2,712.64

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Interstate $2,459.94 11,714 1,092 $0.00

Prepaid Collect $28,691.40 204,851 16,408 $12,853.38

Intralata/Interstate $0.00 0 0 $0.00

International $0.00 0 0 $0.00

Intralata $1,015.64 2,211 194 $497.66

Totals: $29,105.76 207,073 16,679 $13,056.41

Local $19,679.80 178,953 14,057 $9,643.07

FEB 2015 1 of 2 



NEW HANOVER 
CONTRACT ID:  I-002619

SITE ID:  05385

$11,192.91 $10,147.30 $10,618.63 $12,224.78

PREPAID COLLECT REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION

INTERLATA 4,057.84$         8616 796 1,990.32$                   5,598.48$         12077 1080 2,743.25$                   5,202.14$         11061 1019 2,549.04$                   5,141.38$         11162 985 2,519.27$                   6,145.38$         13012 1209 3,011.23$                   6,180.22$         13303 1195 3,028.30$                   

INTERNATIONAL -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             

INTERSTATE 1,312.92$         6252 572 -$                             2,110.08$         10048 885 -$                             3,040.38$         14478 1312 -$                             2,207.31$         10511 905 -$                             2,417.31$         11511 992 -$                             2,470.65$         11765 1010 -$                             

INTRALATA 341.04$            671 72 167.28$                      191.14$            411 37 93.66$                         483.06$            1044 93 236.70$                      274.48$            602 52 134.49$                      1,373.76$         3099 252 673.14$                      1,073.96$         2454 194 526.24$                      

LOCAL 15,282.40$      139956 10916 7,495.84$                   16,200.80$      147749 11572 7,938.37$                   14,175.00$      129136 10125 6,945.73$                   15,160.60$      137806 10829 7,428.68$                   16,513.00$      152158 11795 8,091.36$                   17,878.00$      164159 12770 8,760.21$                   

20,994.20$      155495 12356 9,653.44$                   24,100.50$      170285 13574 10,775.28$                 22,900.58$      155719 12549 9,731.47$                   22,783.77$      160081 12771 10,082.44$                 26,449.45$      179780 14248 11,775.73$                 27,602.83$      191681 15169 12,314.75$                 

DIRECT BILLED COLLECT REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION REVENUE MINUTES CALLS COMMISSION

INTERLATA 115.04$            146 32 52.41$                         51.76$               49 16 23.80$                         94.38$               112 27 46.25$                         79.40$               60 26 38.91$                         58.78$               47 19 28.80$                         36.72$               28 12 17.99$                         

INTERNATIONAL -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             

INTERSTATE -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             29.75$               119 17 -$                             2.50$                 10 6 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             -$                   0 0 -$                             

INTRALATA 18.12$               13 6 8.25$                           9.18$                 7 3 4.22$                           20.28$               22 6 9.94$                           23.50$               25 7 11.51$                         9.42$                 8 3 4.62$                           11.44$               6 4 5.61$                           

LOCAL 259.00$            1145 185 117.99$                      249.20$            1131 178 114.59$                      168.00$            389 120 82.32$                         134.40$            383 96 65.86$                         338.80$            2402 242 166.01$                      238.00$            1305 170 116.62$                      

392.16$            1304 223 178.65$                      310.14$            1187 197 142.61$                      312.41$            642 170 138.51$                      239.80$            478 135 116.28$                      407.00$            2457 264 199.43$                      286.16$            1339 186 140.22$                      

$12,788.67

January 2014

Monthly Commission

$10,147.91

August 2014

Monthly Commission Monthly Commission Monthly Commission Monthly Commission Monthly Commission

September 2014 October 2014 November 2014 December 2014






















































